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April 11, 2019
MEMO TO: Margo Svoboda, Commissioner
Fred MacGregor, Commissioner
James Vanyo, Chairperson
Wayne Burlog, Commissioner
Patsy Nies, Vice-Chairperson
FROM: Daryl Hovland, Human Resources Director
RE: Civil Service Commission Meeting Agenda

Following is the proposed agenda for the Grand Forks Civil Service Commission Meeting which is
scheduled for 3:30 PM on Thursday, April 18,2019 in the City Council Chambers. Please contact us
at 746-2662 if you are unable to attend.

AGENDA

GRAND FORKS CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Reqular Meeting
April 18, 2019

3:30PM
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes
March 14, 2019
March 19, 2019
Eligibility Registers
Administrative Specialist, Senior — Finance
911 Dispatcher Trainee
Accounting Technician
Reassignment Register
Fire Battalion Chief
Adjourn

Any individual requiring a special accommodation to allow access or participation ata City meeting is asked to
notify the ADA Coordinator (746-2667) of his/her needs. Also, materials can be provided in alternative formats:
large print, Braille, cassette tape, or on computer disk for people with disabilities or with limited English
proficiency (LEP) by contacting the ADA Coordinator (746-2667).



